PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT MEETING
Wednesday, January 22nd at 6:30 pm.

New Business:

CAC Update - E. Hauser

Quarterly Update re: design projects

Addition of ADA parking at 8 Smith - Mayor Noble

Removal of ADA parking at 170 Downs - President Shaut

Removal of ADA parking at 10 Walnut - Alderman Schabot

Traffic Safety Ideas: Education - President Shaut & Alderman Scott-Childress
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Old Business:

1. Board of Assessment Appointment - D. Baker
2. Signage Request on Merilina Ave - Alderwoman Pasti
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CITY OF KINGSTON (?S/;@Q/

Oftice of the Mayor

Steven T'. Noble
Mayor

January 2nd, 2025

Honorable Andrea Shaut
President/Alderman-at-Large
Kingston Common Council
420 Broadway

Kingston, NY 12401

Re: ADA Signage at 8 Smith Ave
Dear President Shaut,
It has come my attention that a resident living at 8 Smith Avenue would benefit from ADA parking signage in

front his home. I recommend that the Council take all necessary steps to accommodate this request. A copy of
his DMV tag is attached.

Respectfully Submitted,

Steven T. Noble
Mayor

City Hall- 420 Broadway - Kingston, New York 12401 - (845)334-3902 - Fax (845) 334-3904 - www.kingston-ny.gov
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Tinti, Elisa Lg é B

From: Shaut, Andrea

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 8:51 AM
To: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: Communication

Good morning,

I received a request from a Q-alert to remove the handicap signage at 170 Downs St. The tenant who needed the
parking spot no longer has a car; therefore, the signage is unnecessary.

Can you please add this email to my communication folder?
Sincerely,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston
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Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elisa,

Shaut, Andrea

Monday, December 30, 2024 11:56 AM
Tinti, Elisa

Fw: Handicapped Parking Signage Removal

Please add the below email to my communication folder.

Thank you,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston

From: Schabot, Steven <Ward8@kingston-ny.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 7:12 AM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Dennison, Bob <Ward6@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking Signage Removal

The handicapped signs at 10 Walnut Street, Kingston may be removed as there is no longer a need for

them.

Thank you
Respectfully Submitted
Steven Schabot
Alderman 8" Ward



Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning,

Shaut, Andrea

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:50 AM
Tinti, Elisa

Scott-Childress, Reynolds

Public Safety - agenda item

Please add this email to the agenda of January's public safety meeting.

The three E's (Engineering, Education, and Enforcement) have been the center of traffic concerns since the rise
of automobiles. The Common Council has taken steps, with the help of the Complete Streets Advisory Board,
the Mayor, and the community, to better our city's traffic concerns. However, like most issues, there is more
work to ensure all road users are safe.

Alderman Scott-Childress and I will present an idea focusing on how the Common Council can further the
Educational prong. We request that the Public Safety & General Government committee discuss ideas and next
steps with us during January's meeting.

Sincerely,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston



OLD BUSINESS



Tinti, Elisa

From: Baker, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 3:40 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea

Cc: Noble, Steve; Tinti, Elisa; matthew.branford@gmail.com
Subject: Board of Assessment Review Appointment
Attachments: 2024 Board of Assessment Review Member List.pdf

Madam President,
Please accept this email as an official communication.

On 9.30.2024 the term of Philip Bender-Tymon expired as a member of the City of Kingston’s Board of
Assessment Review (BAR). Philip has been a very valuable member of the Board of Assessment Review.

| am hopeful that the Common Council will reappoint Philip to another 5-year term. Philip has indicated he
would be willing to serve if appointed.

His experience and professionalism as a BAR member would be invaluable to the City of Kingston.

In accordance with Chapter 8 of the City of Kingston Charter, the Common Council will need to pass a
resolution to reappoint Philip Bender-Tymon or to fill this seat with a new member.
https://ecode360.com/12699865

Attached is the current BAR member list and their expiration dates of their terms.

Please refer this communication to the most appropriate committee of your choosing to fill this vacant seat.

Respectfully,

Daniel Baker, SCAA
Assessor

City of Kingston

(845) 334-3912

dbaket{@kingston-ny.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

"T'his c-mail, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and it may be protected by the attorney/client or other privileges.
This ¢-mail, including attachments, constitutes information to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s).

The unauthorized usc, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.



City of Kingston

Board of Assessment Review Members

Member Term Expires
Phillip Bender-Tymon 9/30/24
Virginia Davis 9/30/25
Matthew Branford 9/30/26
Paul Famiglietti 9/30/27

David Niles 9/30/28
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Tinti, Elisa

From: Pasti, Sara

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:16 AM

To: Shaut, Andrea

Cc: Tinti, Elisa

Subject: Amended Communication Regarding Signage on Merilina Avenue

Dear President Shaut,

Please accept this message as an amended communication to the one | submitted on October 31st
to be placed on the agenda of the appropriate committee in November.

| am requesting signage to be installed on the block of Merilina Avenue between Voorhees and Boulder
Avenues to help mitigate traffic blocking the street during Edson School student pick-up and drop-off.

The exact language for the proposed signs is still to come, but | expect that it will be available in time for
discussion within the week--in time for this month's Committee meetings.

Thank you for your consideration of this amended communication.

Sincerely,

Sara Pasti @u(.( qa&‘t\
Sara Pasti (\7@ c® W (D‘P/‘
Ward 1 Alderwoman
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